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By email: ben.dawson@asx.com.au  

    29 February 2024 

 

Dear Ben,  
 
CI1: Request for Extension of Voluntary Suspension 
 
Pursuant to ASX Listing Rule 17.2, Credit Intelligence Ltd (the “Company”) (ASX: CI1) formally 
applies for an extension to the voluntary suspension to be put in place immediately. 
 
The suspension is requested to be in place until the earlier of commencement of trade 
Thursday, 7 March 2024 or pending an announcement in relation to receipt of letters from 
the Hong Kong Official Receiver’s Office.  
 
The Company is not aware of any reason why the Company’s request for an extension to the 
voluntary suspension should not be granted, or any other information necessary to inform 
the market about the extension to the voluntary suspension.  

 

Yours sincerely,  
 
 
Louisa Ho 
Company Secretary 
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